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1. INSTRUCTIONS TO ALL HOLDERS OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  

 

The following clarifications, corrections, revisions, additions, and/or deletions included in 

this Addendum, shall be incorporated into the subject Contract Documents as directed herein 

with immediate effect. 

 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum (including date) in the proposal 

documents. Failure of the Bidder to acknowledge this Addendum may result in rejection of 

the Bid for non-responsiveness. 

 

 

2. MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING 

 

Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes and Sign-in Sheet have been attached to this Addendum.  

 

 

3. QUESTIONS RECEIVED 

 

The following questions were received via email: 

 

Q1: Who is the original equipment manufacturer (OEM) of the sign panels being replaced in 

bid item L-125-75? 

A1: Refer to the notes on drawings SG-01 through SG-07.  

 

Q2: Who is the manufacturer of signs S-184, S-185, and S-188 for the replacement panels? 

A2: Refer to the notes on drawings SG-01 through SG-07.  

 

Q3: In the pre-bid meeting minutes, page 4, under Excavation and Embankment, it lists that 

unclassified excavation includes stripping of topsoil. Could you please confirm it the 

quantity is included in bid items P-152-1, Unclassified Excavation, or should the stripping 

of topsoil be included in bid item T-905-1: Topsoil (Obtained On-Site)? 
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A3: Stripping of topsoil shall be included in bid item T-905-1, Topsoil (Obtained on-site). Refer 

to technical specification sections 905-1.1 and 905-4.1, in particular. 
 

 

Q4: For bid item M-120-3, Lighted Runway Closure Markers, on sheet 18 of the plans it lists 

that the contractor shall provide (4) new lighted runway closure markers. At the end of 

the project, will the airport keep the lighted runway closure markers, or will they be 

returned to the contractor? 

 

A4: The airport will keep the lighted runway closure markers at the end of the project.  

 

Q5: On page 2 of Addendum 1, it lists that all proposal must be receive via email prior to 4:00 

PM on 6/13/2024. Should the time be listed as 1:30 PM on 6/13/2024? 

 

A5: Confirming that all submissions must be received by 1:30 on 06/13/2024.  

 

Q6: On page 10 of the Addendum 1, it lists that bids will be opened via Microsoft Teams, at 1 

PM on June 14, 2024. In the bid Advertisement and Notice to Contractors, it is listed on 

June 13, 2024 at 2 PM. Could you please clarify what day and time the bids will be 

opened via Microsoft Teams? 

 

A6: Bids will be opened via Microsoft Teams on June 14, 2024 at 1PM. The Bid Opening link 

will be posted on the SRAA Bids page as a part of Addendum #3 

 

 

Q7: Could an electronic copy of the pre-bid meeting minutes be provided? 

 

A7: Attached herewith. 

 

Q8: If some of the DBE forms, for example B-1and B-2, are to not be included at bid time, how 

many days post-bid would they be due by the apparent low bidder? 

 

A8: The SRAA will work with the apparent low bidder on identifying the best course of action.  

 

Q9: On page 8 of Addendum 1, it lists the DBE goal at 7%. At the pre-bid meeting notes, on 

page 5, the DBE goal was listed at 7.1%. Could you please clarify what the DBE goal is on this 

contract? 

 

A9: Confirming that the DBE goal on this project is 7.0% 
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Q10: Could you please provide the forms that should be submitted as part of the bid? 

Attached is an example from the previous Taxiway A contact that bid back on August 16, 

2023. 

 

A10: Forms will be posted as a part of the RFP on the SRAA Bids Page  

 

Q11:  Could the Statement of Surety’s Intent form be provided so that we can send it to our 

bonding agent, and have it returned in time prior to bid submittal? 

 

A11: Forms will be posted as a part of the RFP on the SRAA Bids Page 

 

Q12: Could you please confirm which DBE forms should be submitted at bid time, would it be 

Forms A-1 & A-2? Please see attached from the website listed in Addendum 1.  

 

A12: Forms will be posted as a part of the RFP on the SRAA Bids Page 

 
 

Q13: The addendum states that bids must be received by 4:00 PM on page 2 and 1:30 PM on 

page 5. Can you please clarify what the bid submission deadline is? 

 
 

A13: Bid submissions are due at 1:30PM on 06/13/2024.  


